

John Kennedy

From: Czora, Bill (Titan) @ LINKABIT [bill.czora@L-3Com.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 6:14 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: License Application

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

In the interest of adequately testing our product, I believe we do need to obtain privileges at or near 36MHz. If it is a discreet frequency that is the problem, I would be willing to pick another frequency between 30 MHz and 37 MHz instead. If not, then please continue to pursue 36.2222MHz. I understand this may delay approval of our license.

Thanks for your continued support.

Regards,
Bill Czora

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 5:32 PM
To: Reeb, John J (Titan) @ LINKABIT
Cc: Czora, Bill (Titan) @ LINKABIT
Subject: RE: License Application

There is also a concern about 36.2222 MHz.

-----Original Message-----

From: Reeb, John J (Titan) @ LINKABIT [mailto:john.reeb@L-3Com.com]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 2:06 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: License Application

Thank you Mr. Kennedy. If we cannot have 5.6666 Mhz, that is fine. Just delete that frequency from our application forthwith. You have our permission to do so immediately. I appreciate your prompt correspondence and if there is anything else we can do to help expedite our application, please contact me.

Regards,

John J. Reeb

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 10:26 AM
To: Reeb, John J (Titan) @ LINKABIT
Subject: RE: License Application

At the earliest, application 0062-EX-PL-2006 could be ready in about 21 more days. So far, it appears that 5.6666 MHz will not be approved for use.

-----Original Message-----

From: Reeb, John J (Titan) @ LINKABIT [mailto:john.reeb@L-3Com.com]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2006 7:43 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: License Application

Mr. Kennedy,

I was just wondering where we stand on our FCC Experimental License application. If you could, give me a shout with an update at your earliest convenience. Thanks.

John J. "Buzz" Reeb
Product Engineer
L3 Communications, Linkabit Division
john.reeb@L-3Com.com
585-742-8934